

From: Michael Miller

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: August 29, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

1) For the 916 MHz downlink frequency, provide an interference analysis using the attached guide.

Answer: The interference analysis has been uploaded as an exhibit.

2) The applicant proposes to use the 916MHz, 2395 and 2397 MHz frequencies for Space Research, these frequencies are not allocated for Space Research, therefore please provide a compatibility study with authorized operations in those frequency bands.

Answer: The compatibility study has been uploaded as an exhibit.

3) Indicate the number of satellites in the Notice tab of the spacecap.

Answer: This has been done. The updated spacecap has been uploaded as an exhibit.

4) Complete the attached Additional data form for API:

Answer: The Additional Data Form has been uploaded as an exhibit.